

The Granville Town Board met July 15 at the town hall with all members present except Bob Wenthe & Bob Minar. at 8:00 p.m. Jayce Moore, Deputy treasurer was present.

Chairman Richard Moore called the meeting to order and the pledge was said.

Minutes from June meetings were read June 7 - Regular meeting June 17 and ground breaking June 30. Bernard Budin moved to accept and Richard Moore second. Approved as read.

Tom Saum came before the board for a permit for a shed for equipment and tractors. Bernard moved to approve and Richard Moore second approved. & permit was written.

Hugh Ackemann had his house plan approved & came for his permit. Richard Moore moved to accept & Bernard Budin second. Approved & permit was written.

Ben Boyum came before the board asking permission to move in a happier bin & 2 more bins on his existing site. Bernard Budin moved to accept and Richard Moore

second & this was approved and permit was written

John Link has gone to his attorney Mr Mousette and had papers drawn up with his intention of moving 3 building sites to his 50 acres that will be left after annexation agreement is done. This confirms June's meeting minutes as to the same agreement. John signed & they will be in file.

Brian O'Connell and Gail Welnski came before the board representing City of Rockfield. Annexation was discussed as to what each governing body wants & needs from this agreement of 530 Acres. Munroe was concerned about maintaining Parrott. Getting compensation for losing land. City of Rockfield said not to be a wind fall for township. Both governing bodies were just discussing and getting a feel of ideas. City is concerned about getting utilities out there & finding buyers. Both are taking a long hard look at this. Township will discuss with adjoining townships about agreements & also seek a consultants take on this.

Builder's risk insurance was brought up for new town Hall. Asked Dick if we could just issue a whole policy on this. Asked Assoc of townships & they said no, but to take a small policy out.

Call Attorney Ophrey to get money by August meeting to start paying contractors.

Discussed Deputy Treasurer fees. Will pay \$20.00 per hour.

CD coming due in August. Beemer ^{Budin} moved to ~~re~~ after checking rates. Richard Moore second. ^{Passett Nelson} Bills noted on ^{club}